Martina Robinson

From: Chris Spong

Sent: 18 October 2021 15:32

To:

Cc: ENC PLANNING

Subject: Martina RE: Planning Application NE/21/01210/FUL
Attachments: NE-21-01210-FUL - Invalid letter.pdf

Hi Shayne,

Thank you for your email.

An invalid letter (attached for convenience) was sent out on 9" August. As far as | am aware we have not received any
amended plans. If these were sent, please provide evidence of this and | will be able to back-date the validation.

Kind regards

Chris Spong | Planning Technician
Planning and Growth

North Northamptonshire Council

Thrapston Office

Cedar Drive, Thrapston, Northants NN14 41.Z

T: 0300 126 3000 | DD: U_

Twitter: @NNorthantsC
Facebook: @NorthNorthants
Web: www.northnorthants.gov.uk
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The contents of this email, including any attachments, may contain information which is confidential or privileged, and
which is solely for the recipient named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please send the email back to us,
and immediately and permanently delete it. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this email and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. This email and any replies to it may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000, the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 or Data Protection legislation, and its
confidentiality cannot be guaranteed. Kettering Borough Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure no viruses are
present in this email. The Council cannot accept liability for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or any
attachments.
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From: ENC PLANNING <PLANNING.ENC@northnorthants.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 October 2021 11:06

To: Chris Spong

Subject: FW: PI

Sent: 18 October 2021 0%°
To: ENC PLANNING <PLANNING.ENC@northnorthants.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Application NE/21/01210/FUL

Good Morning

Please can you let me know where we are with this application

Corporaty -
Mobile:

ShayneAndrews@DesignAndArchitectureltd.c

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail contains confidential information belonging to the sender which is legally privileged and thus protected from disclosure. Should you not be
the intended recipient then any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this transmission in error, please nolify us immediately, and permanently delete this message. Shayne Andrews Design and
Architecture Lid makes every effort to keep its network free of viruses. However, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that any e-mails or
attachmenls are virus free, as Shayne Andrews Design and Architecture Ltd accept no responsibility.

MNothing in this E-mail message amounts to a contractual or other legal commitment on the part of Shayne Andrews Design and Architecture Lid unless
confirmed by a signed communication.

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and are not necessarily those of North
Northamptonshire Council unless explicitly stated.



This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential or privileged information and is intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any confidential, sensitive or protectively marked material must
be handled accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information
contained in the email or attachments, and all copies must be deleted immediately. If you do receive this email in error,
please notify the sender immediately and note that confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost.

North Northamptonshire Council may monitor the contents of emails sent and received via its network for the purposes
of ensuring compliance with relevant legislation and the Council’s policies and procedures. All such monitoring will take
place in accordance with relevant legislation including privacy and data protection legislation. For details of how North
Northamptonshire Council uses personal information please see the Council’s website.

North Northamptonshire Council has scanned this email and attachments for viruses but does not accept any
responsibilities for viruses once this email has been transmitted. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus
checks before opening any documents.

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and are not necessarily those of North
Northamptonshire Council unless explicitly stated.

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential or privileged information and is intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any confidential, sensitive or protectively marked material must
be handled accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information
contained in the email or attachments, and all copies must be deleted immediately. If you do receive this email in error,
please notify the sender immediately and note that confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost.

North Northamptonshire Council may monitor the contents of emails sent and received via its network for the purposes
of ensuring compliance with relevant legislation and the Council’s policies and procedures. All such monitoring will take
place in accordance with relevant legislation including privacy and data protection legislation. For details of how North
Northamptonshire Council uses personal information please see the Council’s website.

North Northamptonshire Council has scanned this email and attachments for viruses but does not accept any
responsibilities for viruses once this email has been transmitted. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus
checks before opening any documents.



